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!/ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 204b3

February 19, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. George N. Shuler, Jr.
1010 East Calvert Street
Karrnes City, Texas 78118

Re : MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Shuler:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on August 16, 1979, concerning a corporate
advertisement apparently advocating the election of a pres-
idential candidate.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined there
was reason to believe that Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. violated
section 441b(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, (Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code) and
instituted an investigation of this matter. After an inves-
tigation was conducted, the Commission determined to take no
further action against Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. for this vio-
lation of the Act. T ccordingly the file in this matter, num-
bered MUR 1020, has been closed. This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish to sub-
mit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

,f -

Charles . St4/'el 1..

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONIR1 WASHtNGION, D.C 2O4tB

S?41E$O~February 19, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

F. Terry Callahan, Esq.
311 West Laurel
San Antonio, Texas 78212

Re : MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Callahan:

On November 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to
believe that your client may have violated § 441b of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code in con-
nection with the above captioned matter. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commis-
sion has determined to take no further action and close its
file in this matter. This matter will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit
any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that advocating the election
of an identified candidate through a newspaper advertisement
nevertheless appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b,
and you should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Frances
B. Hagan at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

harman
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM ISSION

In the Matter of

Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.
MUR 1020

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie U. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 15,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions regarding MUR 1020:

1. Take no further action against
Painbo Acre Farms, Inc. regarding
the violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Send the letters as attached to
the General Counsel's Renort
dated February 11, 1980.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

riedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest*

hate
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 2-12-80, 1:58Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-13-80, 11:00



February 1.2, 1980

MLMORT NDUM TO: Marjorie W. Enunons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1020

Please have theattached General Counsel's Report

on NUR 1020 distributed to the Commission on a 43 hour

tally basis.

T~ank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) u F& ;* •- o
) MUR 1020 '' * J'J

Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On November 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe

that Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., and/or Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.,--..,

may have violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by making expenditures in con-

~nection with a federal election.

~A complaint by George N. Shuler, Jr. alleged that these

corporations may have made a contribution to presidential candidate

John Connally through a newspaper advertisement which included

the statement "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., Supports John Connally

r for President 500%". (See Attachment I). The advertisement,

" primarily concerned with selling contracts for chicken housing,

C was placed in the Gonzales, Texas Sunday Citation, which the

IT complainant states is freely distributed to homes in Karnes

County, Texas.

Following notification of the Commission's finding, Counsel

for Mr. Warren L. Dubose, owner of the respondent corporation,

contacted the Office of General Counsel regarding his client's

role in this case. Counsel asserts that his client did not make

a contribution or expenditure as defined by tho Act. lie explains

•*/ Respondent's counsel advised that the ad was placed by Rainbo

-Acre Farmas, Inc. , Warren L. Dubose, Jr., owner.



in a letter that his client's purpose in placing the ad "was to

increase his company's business," and "[tihe reference to our

client's support of John Connally was purely incidental to his

primary business purpose."

Although the expenditure may have been made in connection

with an election, several factors mitigate the resulting violation

of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a). The primary purpose of the endorsement was

to obtain good will on behalf of the business rather than to

influence a presidential election. A review of the advertisement's

content indicates that its main thrust is expansion in chicken

nr raising and grain producing. In addition, the respondent's

' attorney states that Mr. Dubose did not declare support of John

Connally in consultation with the candidate or his campaign.

The violation occurred inadvertently, according to counsel,

through the respondent's lack of knowledge of the Act. Furthermore,

the endorsement is a small part of an advertisement whose entire

ccost was $50.00.

t_ Based on this information, we consider the violation to be

de minimis and would recommend that the Commission take no further

action in this case.

Recommendation

1. Take no further action aqainst Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. regarding

the violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).
2. Close the file in this matter. /
3. Send attached letters.

Date ~
General Counsel

Attachments: I, II and III
Letters (2)



la il .iir(:ly I~ 0 1or 4or Waltr & qaht jhcl h1 Il(

ahiliity fir qlallith l i cases an lotr wit naxin~tUn Capacity of 4

LlilS ' Il 81 ,i30J i'ds.
To staiL, h~owever, 01ne Iouse witlh ar eglgrooni large enouglh to

lhandil~ t:ilmher expausioti is all tlhat is tnecessary. Outr contract cati

moan praoiit to you and also provide yout with1 aditional henefits.

Ior the Ijir Seiil, we would( liho for you to visit our ope'aton iii

Gonzales. Plealse call Warren flliBose, Jr in1 Gonzales for an' ap-

p~ointmii~i so tirtolhi can give yiutt a ipersotnal tour. .

JI lm for .grainl Irotducers, we aire butyinlg euerydiay except onl

weelceittis at [Diamondc I) Egg fRancid, Inc. 51 2-072-2120. We will buy

your griaint eititer dlelivered to Gonzales Elevator, Inc. with

reasoe~18.uie fr'eighit allowance or at any g1rain elevator in your area

proviti u.d Ihta t riey lhaU a Lawrernce it€led facility.

~i'esid leii 50I%.

WMe anti 0our emlInoveeltIt'SC rset

ilorts of yOilI' looal To×X-
l~aV/eis League.W If We can ih ht
o)f any ielji please call oti us. :
we liaue tlhe ihest lawyers ill

llhe sltle of rexas.

~iarren L.r [atrs, IJr.

lDrawer I'E"' Gon zales, lox., 78629 i

- ' • •' r . . " . ' V"

I
LA
~1~

21

0



3 ~ I I I I q 3 4 3 ?-fiALfCOIJ[I

1111X
t 

( \J
: ',I , I II I I ! I ' !

u::,:, t 'll,,

I .; ' 1)11" '+ ,c

il.. l I' d t •

r t

II., + , I ~ i:'

r ' I 1 r I ~ t ' , 

+

I , t 'ft' i t u ' It-

S thill fit ht "tn
itt;nr lu i', I 'i t

li't_.

CtnfP I riti

]l_ t L /~' lpt 't it

J it f ir ,iltJ 20. ' l I d

n , I li, t ', h t!' f'l. '. i

t~n cu;L tn,. ; n I " i! fit

fby 'f.,e' P ai ttr,1 Cf'h
with tne t nitl. Ipoon cof-

fir c d : fn fc. t.

lld t it'l t{ 'i tg t r

cIII 1 VI I , r ju c f, l .c tre

in !,ndt .' tilt IJcup

~~{r," r)'r w1 nLu

frristt inttniI I:r , S, tltt
oite .ith c, p inr Ih
Ie:nttn jvh-i Icnd for ll
t'eit ,rtntf until
itit~v it rri. trl fi urr.t

bled i','f t i f.-, n

In I hil I I h~ , t -tI Iillt'

V
I.

ti lt i ll.. ,l l ':. .i I : "
"'CltiieR pir conlt Cliii ,r-

;f+d , i iti, In ,,

101 'itt har li n I F

f;"li l1 i I 1 r+, I ,

1J ~'mr~ t Ji !,, JI.I, d + 'r ; I,.

IJ"

-1

U ;~ LI IJJ~ [LU (~ 0 ~ T~ &
H19'IOFIH'B.DE

It ~L~J US
We ileetl iiuwlsiiil fon" 3,000l,000l layiiig hiens. Tlue houses can lhehiullt so youl iiiay add unlits as youl grow, stllting wilh onle unit & an

egg r'ooml. lThe inist l]Olztuiar size inz our ai'ea is 23 x 420} rt. Tlhis

i+lr]i ,' G+t[i= lff3li ' 7, x'JreTn-.% + ,', , , ,'rs'++ 'i: t; ,+, --

,Cd

,:j
d
;I



i ECT 1ON

... P A "

231.6 November 27, 1979

• % .- .. Mr. Charles N. Steele -. .... .... ,.. . . ,
Federal Election Commission

.;2 ..,-,; .,1325 Capital K St. NW . ,-. . :,,-[. '.-.. . , - .. . " . ; "

.[i~~ii), . Washington, "D. C. ,".:[20463 .' -. .,,"..,, :.i..:-,.. .,::::"., .. . 7 : , 5.., . .-

.:::-i-., :.... ATTN : . Frances B. 'Hagan , . . ,.... :,... .,,.v ... ::,, . .. ... . -

"' ,RE: MUR 1020 '.

• '. --Warr ~. Dubose
"c i:-,-}:i" " ' Diamond D Egg Ranch
.... ... : ... ,- ... ... -Rainbo Acre Farms

, <

:{. Dear Ms. Hagan: ...... , : .... .
<! [, Please be advised that we are in receipt of your correspondence

dated November 6, 1979, wherein you advised our client, Warren
L. Dubose, that he may have violated the Federal Election Campaign

_ Act of 1971. " " ..

. -,... The alleged violation centers around a newspaper advertisement which
-C> " i~:!i- ou °tclient- ranein theySundaysnc or u Citation. A copy of this advertise-

-~. Our reading of Sect. 441(b) of 'the "AC't" indicates that it is"
unlawful for a corporation to make a contribution or expenditure

• ,.7< in connection with an election at which presidential or vice-
presidential> electors are to be voted for. , :::

<--Section 441(b)(2) indicates that a contribution or expenditure
includes any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,
advance, deposit, gift of money, services, or anything of value

,f:<. ,to a candidate or his party or organization .... ......

,,,:).i:-0iWe understand that the purpose of Sect. '441(b) of the "Act" is to
'- =I :[protect the public from undue influence by corporations and
.:.: <=. i:nsure responsiveness of elected officials to the public at'

.i . Section 431 of the "Act," in defining the terms contribution and
expenditure, indicates that they must be given or made for the

.. * purpose of influencing a nomination or election. ..-......

. € ,// 5/7

¢-D



Charles N. Steele
Page 2
November 19, 1979

~On behalf of our client we would contend that his conduct in, i placing the advertisement does not constitute a Violation because• it was not a contribution or expenditure as envisioned by the "Act.
Our client's primary purpose in running the advertisementwas to increase his company's business. This is obvious from a._ review of the ad. The reference to our client's support of John~Connally was purely incidental to his primary business purpose.

~The advertisement itself does not represent payment, directly' ... or indirectly, to either Connally or anyone associated withhis campaign. ' - " 
,. 

,.
_": ',...,Additionally, the reference in the advertisement to connally was- ': :'<In:erely a minor commentary or editorial which was distributed through, -a newspaper facility. <As such it cannot be construed to be ..an expenditure pursuant to Sect. 431(f)(4) of the "Act."

Even if the advertisement was held to be a contribution or ex-'{ penditure, the value of the advertisement does not exceed $1000.00., The cost of the ad itself did not exceed $500.00. Therefore,it is our view that the penalty provisions of the "Act" 'could not be invoked.,

Finally, our 'client acted alone in plcig.headerismetIt was made without the cooperation or knowledge of the Connally
-- compaign.

:: Thank you for your attention to this matter. We would appreciate=,.your forwarding all future correspondence on this subject oouattention.lefayoudhave ny questions, or need additional inforain-*please>< donot hesitate to contact thisofie

V .......

cc: Warren L. Dubose

.... < ..... < *-... ..-. , _, . ,

.. .- ","- -" -% o :- " - ;...".L 7 ' •" ... .: .' •= ..,,• ., , :..] .. .i ]

• • 0 "

, , .. . .. .

• . . - . . , .. . . ,., .,.• ' " /. . .. ... ""- ' : a "' •......
., .,, , . _



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1B25 K 'SIRI E[ N.W.
4 'j~WASHING 1ON,D.. 20463

January 30, 1980

F. Terry Callahan, Esquire
311 Laurel
San Antonio, Texas 78212

Re : MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Callahan:

This will confirm the conversation between this
Office and your staff regarding our investigation of
an apparent corporate expenditure/contribution by
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., on behalf of presidential
candidate, John Connally.

We were advised by your staff that the advertise-
ment bearing an endorsement of the candidate appeared
in the Gonzales, Texas, Sunday Citation. In addition,
to your best knowledge the ad cost $50 and was paid by
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
If you have any questions, please contact Frances
B. Hagan at (202) 523-4057.

Sinc , / _

General Counsel

ip K



1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. George N. Shuler, Jr.
1010 East Calvert Street
Karnes City, Texas 78118

Re : MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Shuler:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on August 16, 1979, concerning a corporate
advertisement apparently advocating the election of a pres-
idential candidate.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined there
was reason to believe that Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. violated
section 441b(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, (Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code) and
instituted an investigation of this matter. After an inves-
tigation was conducted, the Commission determined to take no
further action against Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. for this vio-
lation of the Act. Accordingly the file in this matter, num-
bered MUR 1020, has been closed. This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish to sub-
mit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~tO WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

F. Terry Callahan, Esq.
311 West Laurel
San Antonio, Texas 78212

Re: MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Callahan:

On November 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to
believe that your client may have violated S 441b of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code in con-
nection with the above captioned matter. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commis-
sion has determined to take no further action and close its
file in this matter. This matter will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit
any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that advocating the election
of an identified candidate through a newspaper advertisement
nevertheless appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b,
and you should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Frances
B. Hagan at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



I ~Iirw dh'~cily infrn hi~'hri~ri~.4; ja~lij~r?& 3paclwr which has the

ahility of gath~uiiig 60 cases a~ hour with maximum capacity of 4
I.units 5 1O,OO lIilS.Tn star't. Ihowever, otie h~ouse with] an eggroorn large enough to

ihandliuftjlhr expansion is all th~at is necessary. Our contract can
tirnan profit to Vo
For the psi1ec ,
Gonzales. Pl&Jase

ii and~also irov.ide you with adiditional Liene~ils.
we would lilw for you to visit our" operation in
call Warreil lltlose, Jr in Gouzales for an: ap-

on .
Wui.,

poinimieit so that lie can give youI a personal tour.
/iso for grain producers, we are buying everyday except

weekends at Dliamon~d B Erjg Flanch], Inc. 512-672-2120. We will

eitiher (leliverell to Gonzales Elevator, :inc.
reasoiaile fh'eighit allowance or at any grain elevator in your area .

providied thiat th~ey have a Lawrence b~onded facility.

Diiiamnond B Egoo l linch, Inc,,
s upports Johnii ~nlly ior
J!resident 50001.

- We anid our ,employees

"•iiolh arel n olrse tile

efforts of your
payers

local Tax-
League. If we can he

of ami hlelp please call on us.
We hiave thle best lawyers intile state of Texas. :,

Wai'ren L. OuBose, Jr.
Ilainlbo Acre Farms, Inc.

Drawer !'E"' ' Gonzales, Tex. 78629 ,.,,
512" 22 877 "4 :""

t" -4 . .

t. •

'<

• . . ." i-
t' i ' "

i

pnt r r. r in : Will1. :



.!t QJALOIRIECQLINTDOWhI
BY SUSAN DUFF

I.0W-CAI,

e'ceple ace more thLie : v
Ic;e' they are b ung' ena

;-,siec'ece,'r Dieters can
cvio ceinc; drinks to
,:et (f appe'tite and

a ecn :,lstitute nutrition-
i,:t b'c: cd riceks for

I.:' Tr oe of th(se:
.S : or fortes:

r

LU

'C

Ilace ice a hL ti,Jr tc.ve

let iapple juice, end( one
canp of ctlopp,,. 2 v,ler
cr oss. 13lend at hL:L .st (c
foe choct one ractct. or
ctl Il mixture is jeeeepl. te
13" lcl~clr and \, rv clerkc
::ccre. Cheill fee lhalf ,

thour and goreev. ,,Ic~

thin lernon slires. Servs on h Iour, Four into cnluL - .. fres), B)rnwberries- ard strawberries, Serves '183~,1~c~e~r~ri~. 3by ilas sis a~tl .ti cach: .one ,eighth 'cupt ,IreshY'.' calories per one CU, PServ . .
Cafr I[rio - with one tablespoon cot',. .lemon juice. Blend for fif-Ui ing ... .i. .-....

float three cups of :fee or vanilla ice milk. ,. t eeri seconds, ,until "'Prepare, these, drinks '].''
-water i:n a small saucepan' Serves 3, 55 calories perbi,,, .strawbcerries are pureed,-:.ahead 'of. time and :keep,:;!:"K
•~ rr h~igh hoat. \Vhen 5ervic4g. . . '" at medium I spccd. .Then i them on hand in~ the/A
water b)oils, remove from P lot de Compote •blend thirty seconds refrigerator: • if some '
hoont one] cede two tabies- Make fresh watermelon . longer t high speed Until separation "occtcr8,;
leecors inastant coffee, two juice by rcmoving rind mixture is smooth. Pour',. reblend before 5erving,

e tab lespoons granulated and seeds from water-..into container or pitcher ." '"•.
u oi'tr, t wo ci nnon c melon and placing chunks , andi chill while you blend you . .'i .

e sticks esLout th ee inches in aq blender a few at a ." together in the same - . ••
lo)ng, cight ,vhole allspice time; blend until Ii- " fashion three cups. m.,n~c

en .,ct hole cloves, quefied, at high speed, Watermelon juice. h, lf a
r Stir until all sugar is about ten seconds. Pour cup of fresh strawberries.
* di.c-sol\ od. Coccir and let off until you have six and one-eighth cup of

ste nd for ab out foe ty- five cuFs of juice. Place three freshly' s(1 ee/.ed leomon F
nmi ut cs. Ste nice coff9~ in- cups of waterneelon juice juice. Serve over cracke ' Yto conaine.r anel Thill for in blender with half a cup ice garnishced with wvhele

.. 7_'

',<-.'2, ../..

Wene i.iii o .D 0 layin. -ien. T. •o. e anh

ivilt so you mlay adid uits as you grow, starting withi one unit & anK
3gg rooml. lime iin{st popular size~ ill ouir area is 23 x 420 ft. Tills
I
(
I

" -,I 2., !L J, [EII!{'{ ) (



t.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGTEON, D ( 20461

MEMORANDUM TO "

FROM :

DATE :

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE-

MA2JORIE W. EM MONS/MARGARET CHNY/ <-

DECEMBER 6, 1979

MUR 1020 - Interim Investigative Report
dated 12-4-79; Received in OCS
12-5-79, 7:52

The above-named document was circulated to
theComisionon 2-hour no-objection basis

at 11:00, December 5, 1979.

There were no objections tQ the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.



___________________ U

December 4, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1020

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report on

MtJR 1020 distributed to the Commission.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) ... 9 ~)/
) MUIR 1020

Diamond D Egg Ranch )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On November 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to

believe that Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc,, and/or Diamond D Egg

Ranch, Inc., may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making

expenditures in connection with a federal election.

Counsel for the Respondent has contacted this Office

to report that he will respond in writing on behalf of

his client by December 3, 1979. /

Date
Acting General Counsel



231.6 November 27, 1979 C- ,1

Mr. Charles N. Steele j ,3
Federal Election Commission ..
1325 Capital K St. NW l { : .
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Frances B. liagan

RE : MUR 1020
Warren L. Dubose
Diamond D Egg Ranch
Rainbo Acre Farms

Dear Ms. Hagan:

Please be advised that we are in receipt of your correspondence
dated November 6, 1979, wherein you advised our client, Warren
L. Dubose, that he may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971.

The alleged violation centers around a newspaper advertisement which
our client ran in the Sunday Citation. A copy of this advertise-
mnent is enclosed for your review.

Our reading of Sect. 441(b) of the "Act" indicates that it is
unlawful for a corporation to make a contribution or expenditure
in connection with an election at which presidential or vice-
presidential electors are to be voted for.

Section 441(b)(2) indicates that a contribution or expenditure
includes any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,
advance, deposit, gift of money, services, or anything of value
to a candidate or his party or organization.

We understand that the purpose of Sect. 441(b) of the "Act" is to
protect the public from undue influence by corporations and
insure responsiveness of elected officials to the public at
large.

Section 431 of the "Act," in defining the terms contribution and
exp~enditure, indicates that they must be given or made for the
purpose of influencing a nomination or election.

?IIIhki Jiii#d rnk,/r,,,i~ Iex/L% 78 72 (5l2)!23-~s7~



Charles N. Steele -
Page 2
November 19, 1979

On behalf of our client we would contend that his conduct in
placing the advertisement does not constitute a violation because
it was not a contribution or expenditure as envisioned by the "Act."

Our client' s primary purpose in running the advertisement
was to increase his company's business. This is obvious from a
review of the ad. The reference to our client's support of John
Connally was purely incidental to his primary business purpose.

The advertisement itself does not represent payment, directly
or indirectly, to either Connally or anyone associated with
his campaign.

Additionally, the reference in the advertisement to Connally was
merely a minor commentary or editorial which was distributed through
a newspaper facility. As such it cannot be construed to be
an expenditure pursuant to Sect. 431(f) (4) of the "Act."

Even if the advertisement was held to be a contribution or ex-
penditure, the value of the advertisement does not exceed $1000.00.
The cost of the ad itself did not exceed $500.00. Therefore,
it is our view that the penalty provisions of the "Act"
could not be invoked.

Finally, our client acted alone in placing the advertisement.
It was made without the cooperation or knowledge of the Connally
c ompa ign.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We would appreciate
your forwarding all future correspondence on this subject to our
attention. If you have any questions, or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact this office.

l11y,

FTC/cr j

cc: Warren L. Dubose

Enclosure
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ATN: Frances 'U n 9 330 8!.

Mr. charles N. Steele
2-i,-, ,,, Federal Election Commission

NOI.3- !?!! 2 Capital K St. NW
... ! ... Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" ' I Y J'] WASHING[EON, D C 20463

November 6, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Mercer, Agent
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.
516 St. Paul Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629

Re: MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Mercer;

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. committed certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") . A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1020. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters
alleged in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.c. § 441b,
which makes it unlawful for a corporation to make an expenditure
in connection with any election for political office. Specifically,
it appears that an advertisement in The Sunday Citation contained
the sentence, "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supports John Connally
for President 500%."

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the corporation. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally, please
submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted within
ten days after your receipt of this notification.



If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4057.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Acting General Counsel

Enclosures :

Complaint
Questions



0

QUESTIONS

Mr. William Mercer, Agent
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.

1. Who paid for the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,
in The Sunday Citation?

2. If Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., paid for the advertisement,
how much did it cost?

3. Did anyone at Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., contact the
5. Connally for President Committee in connection with the advertisement?



/a [ FEDL RAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Mercer, Agent
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.
516 St. Paul Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629

Re : MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Mercer;

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. commnitted certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") . A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1020. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

The Commlission has reason to believe that the matters
alleged in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b,
which makes it unlawful for a corporation to make an expenditure
in connection with any election for political office. Specifically,
sit appears that an advertisement in The Sunday Citation contained
the sentence, "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supports John Connolly
for President 500%."

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the corporation. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally, please
submit answers to the enclosed guestions. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiousLy. Therefore, your response should be submitted within
ten days after your receipt of this notification.
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If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures :

Complaint
Questions



QUE ST IONS

Mr. William Mercer, Agent
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.

1. Who paid for the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,
in The Sunday Citation?

2. If Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., paid for the advertisement,
how much did it cost?

3. Did anyone at Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., contact the
Connolly for President Committee in connection with the advertisement?
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 6, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Warren L. DuBose, Jr., Agent
Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.
1115 West Wallace Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629

Re: MUR 1020

Dear Mr. DuBose:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., committed certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") . A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1020. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters
alleged in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b,
which makes it unlawful for a corporation to make an expenditure
in connection with any election for political office. Specifically,
it appears that an advertisement in The Sunday Citation contained
the sentence, "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supports John Connally
for President 500%."

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the corporation. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally, please
submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted within
ten days after your receipt of this notification.
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If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4057.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g (a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

S ince rly<

7. .7

Acting General Counsel

Enclosures :

Complaint
Questions



QUESTIONS

Mr. Warren L. DuBose, Jr., Agent
Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.

1. Who paid f or the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,
in The SundaZ Citation?

2. If Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., paid for the advertisement,
how much did it cost?

3. Did anyone at Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., contact the
Connally for President Committee in connection with the advertisement?
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I FEDERAL [LIECION COMMISSION/
• ~\VAS IIN(- I ON, 1) C 204tlI

CERTIFIED MAIL/
RLTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

/
Mr. Warren L. DuTose, Jr., Agent
Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc. ,1
1115 West Wallace Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629 //-

Re : MUR 1020

rD Dear Mr. DuBose:

The Federal Election Cormmission has received a ccmp~aint:
which alleges Diamond D Egg Ranch, ic.-, emnnItted ccrt'-in :
violations of the Federal Election Campaign .~f .1

~~amended ("the Act") . A copy of the complaint iS enclosed i?...

~We have numbered this matter MUIR 1020. Please refer to
This number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters
alleged in the complaint may state a violatien of 2 U.S.C. § 441b,

• which makes it unlawful for a corporation to make an expenlditure2
.. in connection with any election for politiLcal office. Specifically,

it appears that an advertisement in The Sunday Citation contained
- the sentence, "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supports John Connolly

for President 500 °-- ."

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the corporation. Please submit
an,, factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally, please

;' submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
O statements should be submitted under oath.

~The Comission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted within
ten Java after your receipt of this notification.



w

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures :

Complaint
Questions



QUESTIONS

Mr. Warren L. DuBose, Jr., Agent
Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.

1. Who paid for the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,
in The Sunday Citation?

2. If Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., paid for the advertisement,
how much did it cost?

3. Did anyone at Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., contact the
Connolly for President Committee in connection with the advertisement?
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1020

Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., or )
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 5,

1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions regarding the above-captioned

matter :

1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that Rainbo
Acre Farms, Inc., and/or Diamond
D Egg Ranch, Inc., may have violated
2 U.S.C. §441b.

2. Send the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
undated.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest :

Date M/ arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-31-79, 2:35
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11- 1-79, 11:00



S

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WvAy, tN( I()N, D) 204(B

MEMORANDUM TO :

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY

NOV/EMBER 5, 1979

COMMNTS REGARDING SPELLING IN MUR 1020

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Aikens'

vote sheet with comments regarding the spelling of a name

in MUR 1020.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet



30z :{, E"'k DERAL ELECTION COMMI,4SSION

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN' R ECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Willia~m Mercer, Ac'ent
Rainbo Acr-e Farms, Inc.
516 St. Paul Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629

Re : MTJR 1020

Dear Mr. Mercer;

The Federal Election Commission has re-i'.e a comolaint
which a lecies Rai.n.. .bo Acre Farms, Inc. comaitte certain~
violations of the Federal El ection Camoaian Act: or 1971, as
amended ("the Act") . copy of , comoiaint is enclosed.

We have nu~mbered this matt---r_ ":UR _10°0- . l' -se. refer_ to
this numbr~ in all future corresondence.

The Commission oas reason to believe that a mttr

a'llqed ' the coma±:aina may state aviolation of ,? U.S C. § -l ib,
:;hinch makes it un1 __w fu! for a coro:orat ion to mar:): e'n e ''edtr

in connecticon withn any e lectin o eoi _ca ofie o -iial
it acocars, that an ... v....iseo... i n -h' Sunday,.. Cite acocnta
the senmence:, "Di[amond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supporas John Conn~il-v
for President 500o.'

Under the Act, v'ou have an ooo0ortunitv, to.. mnsr.e.ha
no action sh ould be taken against the corooratior.. Please submit
any factual or lecial materials wo]ich you believ .... evant to
the Commission's an:alysis of this matter. Additionallv,, please
submnit answ:ers to the enclosed o uestions. ,,her2e :'propriate,

staaemencs' should be submnittedc under oa-to.

The Casma]ssio I Sunlder a duy ,o ionve:3 _:5thi.s mater
exa-, dit c-ud: .v:. T2herefore: , -z/oue reson.se snouits te suooti rca. ,--". v;_ a.
ten cars ater jotsr eceiet a: th' ncti~ici.iaon.



QU7ESTIONS

Mr. William Mercer, Agent

Rainibo Acre Farms, Inc.

1. Who paid for the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,

in The SunayI Citation?

2. If Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., paid for the advertisemnt,

how much did it cost?

( 3 Did anyone at Rainbo 
Acre Farms, Inc., contact the

-_ Conni~qll for President commnittee in connection with the advertisement?



,.',4":FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~WASHING VON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIlL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Warren L. DuBose, Jr., Agent

Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.
1115 West Wallace Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629

Re : MUR 1020

Dear Mr. DuBose:

The Federal Election Commnission has received a complaint

L which alleges Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., committed certain

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

~amended ("the Act") . A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1020. Please refer to

--- this number in all future correspondence.

"-" The Commission has reason to believe that the matters

- alleged in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. 
§ 441b,

which makes it unlawful for a corporation to make an expenditure

"- in connection with any election for political office. Specifically,

it appears that an advertisement in The Suda Citto cotane

~the sentence, "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supports John Connally

~for President 500%."

Under the Act, you have an opportunity: to demonstrate 
that

no action should be taken against the corporation. Please submit

any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant 
to

the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally, please

submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investiaate this matter

expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted within

ten days after your receipt of this notification.



QUESTIONS

Mr. Warren L. DuBose, Jr., Agent
Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.

1. Who paid for the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,

in The Sunday Citation?

2. If Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., paid for the advertisement,

how much did it cost?

3. Did anyone at Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., contact the

Conr iy for President Committee in connection with the advertisement?



• S

October 31, 1979

MLMQADUM TO: Marge Lmmions

FROM: Llissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1020

Please have the attached First GC Repvtt on M.UR 1020

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Than~k you.



SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISN

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO COM4MISSION jp'31-7 _

MUR NO. 1020
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 8/27/79

STAFF MEMBER (S) F. Hagan

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

George N. Shuler, Jr.

Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., or Rainbo Acre

Farms, Inc.

2 U.S.C. § 44ld

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Connally for President Committee

! ' FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
C-,,

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C The complainant alleges that an advertisement wihich appeared in The
_- Suda Citation included an endorsement of John Connally for President,

•which, if the advertisement was paid for by the Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.,

Sor Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., both of which appear to be corporations, may

Cconstitute a political contribution by a corporation in violation of

c2 U.S.C. § 441b.

~EVIDENCE AND ANALYSIS

At the bottom of the advertisement is the sentence, "Diamond D Egg

Ranch, Inc., supports John Connally for President 500%." This falls within

the definition of "express advocacy" in 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b) (2) by

including the words "supports" and "John Connally for President."

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d, any expenditure for the financing of

communications expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate should include a statement indicating whether or not

the communication was authorized by the candidate and, if not, should

include also the identity of the "person" financing the communication.

REPORT



Section 109.1(a) of the regulations defines an independent
expenditure as an expenditure by a person for a communication
expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identi-
fied candidate without the cooperation or consent of the can-
didate or committee. A person is defined as an individual,
partnership, committee, association or any organization or
group of persons but does not mean a labor organization, cor-
poration, or national bank. 2 U.S.C. S 1091(b) (1). Because
these entities cannot make expenditures in connection with
political campaigns, and since a corporation is among those
prohibited from such expenditures, there would be no require-
ment for the corporation to include a statement on the adver-
tisement as to whether the ad was authorized by the candidate
or committee. Therefore, there is no finding recommended with
regard to 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

If the advertisement was paid for by Rainbo Acre Farms,
Inc., or even by Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., then a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b may have occurred. According to the
Secretary of State's corporate division, Rainbo Acre Farms,
Inc., and Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., are both registered
corporations. Therefore, it appears that a corporate expen-
diture may have been made on behalf of John Connally.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., and/or
Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

2. Send the attached letters.

Attachments :

Complaint
2 Letters

m
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! F FEDERAL IILECTION COMiMISSION
WASI I I( ])N, I) C 204()

))

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Mercer, Agent
Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.
516 St. Paul Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629

Re : MUR 1020

Dear Mr. Mercer;

The Federal Election Commission has received a~ complaint
which alleges Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc. committed certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") . A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1020. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters
alleged in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b,
which makes it unlawful for a corporation to make an expenditure
in connection with any election for political office. Specifically,
it appears that an advertisement in The Sunday Citation contained
the sentence, "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supports John Connolly
for President 500%."

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the corporation. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally, please
submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
st atements should be submitted under oath.

The Commnission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditious] y. Therefore, your response should be submitted within
ten days after your receipt of this notification.



If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g (a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures :

Complaint
Questions



QUESTIONS

Mr. William Mercer, Agent

Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc.

1. Who paid for the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,

in The Sunday Citation?

2. If Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., paid for the advertisement,

how much did it cost?

3. Did anyone at Rainbo Acre Farms, Inc., contact the
Connolly for President Committee in connection with the advertisement?



g F1D} RA|. ELECTION COMMISSION
• ~\\, A%|IN( I( )N, I) (i 2)4h 3

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Warren L. DuBose, Jr., Agent

Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.
1115 West Wallace Street
Gonzales, Texas 78629

Re: MUR 1020

Dear Mr. DuBose:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., committed certain

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") . A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1020. Please refer to

this number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters

alleged in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b,

which makes it unlawful for a corporation to make an expenditure
in connection with any election for political office. Specifically,

it appears that an advertisement in The Sunday Citation contained

the sentence, "Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., supports John Connolly

for President 500%."

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the corporation. Please submit

any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to

the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally, please
submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted within

ten days after your receipt of this notification.



--

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures :

Complaint
Questions



QUESTIONS

Mr. Warren L. DuBose, Jr., Agent
Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc.

1. Who paid for the advertisement which appeared on August 5, 1979,
in The Sunday Citation?

2. If Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., paid for the advertisement,
how much did it cost?

3. Did anyone at Diamond D Egg Ranch, Inc., contact the
Connolly for President Committee in connection with the advertisement?



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S WASH INGTON, I) C 204bX3

August 27, 1979

Mr. George N. Shuler, Jr.
1010 East Calvert Street
Karnes City, Texas 78118

Dear Mr. Shuler:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 10, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified as
soon as the Commission determines what action should be
taken. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

Sincere

Hal Ponder
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure



George N. Shuler Jr.i,. 
:,

i10 E. Ca2lert Street 
'i  '

Ksrnes City, Texas, 78113
Phiiiie8 (512) 730-2036

0frice of the GenersJ. Consel. 
..

Fedel Elections Conmn~isofl
1525 K streto .
Vah.ltTD.C. 20465

I discussed the posibility of filin a complaJit conceflhinl

apossible illegal corporate carpai conribution with a

represntatie of your offioe at your toll-free telephone

nbe1r on ~Agust 6, 1979. This person advised nS tO send

you a copy of thO adverisetisnt Whidi I felt nigt contain

improper electineerin la.

.... ntire. copy of the neWspaer, T1E SU1 DAX OITTIO, whidh

is isribte fee o L0T~&inKaznes Coizity, Texas, i
e"nclosed. The date of this paper• is AugtiSt 5, 1979. h

'. adve'~rrt 0eftt in queatiun appears on page 4. The statement,

c nc." aid/or-Rainbo Are Farms, In~c., P.0 DraWer~ E, G uma1,

-- Tezas, 78629.-

" ~i retsl~ectfuJJ.Y request that you ine9t ate~ ths matter t

( ternine if federal. election, laws ha~S been violated. ai,

ifsto take proper ation. I am not a candidate for

- public offioe nor repreSenti3. _sy cauidate. I request

that Iou adie, 5yora in this inattero I aweax

iCriai -re fa as contained he rein are true to the best of rv kniowlJ.d0e

Georg8e . Shuler Jr.'

enclosure
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